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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Categories: 

DUGGAN, Glenn 
10 September 2013 10:53 

I Code A i 
RE: Letter from your constituent mrs brenda gilbert 

File in CMITS System 

Dear Mrs Gilbert, 

Thank you for your e-mail. In your communication you did not provide a telephone number. 
you would give me a call on 02392 522121 I will let you know what is happening. 

Kind regards, 

Glenn Duggan 
Senior Parliamentary Assistant to 
Caroline Dinenage, MP 

If 

..... Original Message ..... 

From: IDDLES, Edwina 

Sent: 10 September 2013 08:59 

To: DUGGAN, Glenn 

Subject: FW: Letter from your constituent mrs brenda gilbert 

Kind regards 
Edwina Iddles 

Parliamentary Assistant to Caroline Dinenage Member of Parliament for Gosport 
020 7219 7078 

..... Original Message ..... 

From: mrs brenda gilbert [mailto:[ CodeA i] 
Sent: 09 September 2013 20:13 
To: DINENAGE, Caroline 
Subject: Letter from your constituent mrs brenda gilbert 

mrs brenda gilbert 

Code A 
Email: i .......................... ~-(~d~-~ ......................... 

Monday 9 September 2013 

Dear Caroline, I understand, from to-nights News paper, there is to be an inquiry into The 
Gosport War Memorial Hospital. If this happens I ask that the case of Lilian Norah HUTFIELD be 
considered. Details 
are:- died GWM 13 June 1997,[;~_~_.-~]. I was not in a position to raise the issue earlier 
although I have always been concerned about her death. I did speak with you about my concerns 
some time ago. 
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Thank you 
Yours sincereiy, 
Brenda Giibert, niece. 

2e7aO80702bd495c7318/55dOO78fa76dec9396c4 
(Signed with an electronic signature in accordance with subsection 7(3) of the Electronic 
Communications Act 2000.) 

[ This message was sent by WriteToThem.com. If you have had any problems receiving this 
message, please email support~writetothem.com and we’ll get back to you. See www.writetothem.com 
for more details about the service. We have sent this email to 
caroline.dinena~e.mp~parliament.uk; if this address is out of date please email us so that we 
can update our records. ] 


